Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Ismail, Tasha (IC)

Sent: March 31, 2020 9:02 PM

To: Global CEO

Cc: Kurusamy, Gowthaman (HC/SC); Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC)
Subject: RE: Face Masks and Surgical gowns donation

Hi Gian,

Thank you for reaching out to offer support.
Adding in my colleagues from Health and Procurement, who may be able to shed light on importing supplies.

Regards,
Tasha

Tasha Ismail

Director of Operations/ Directrice des opérations

Office of the Minister of Innovation, Science and Industry / Cabinet du ministre de I'Innovation, des Sciences et de
I'Industrie

Tel: 613-618-2905

E: tasha.ismail@canada.ca

From: Global CEO <gian@globalceo.ca>

Sent: March 31, 2020 7:41 PM

To: Ismail, Tasha (IC) <tasha.ismail@canada.ca>
Subject: Face Masks and Surgical gowns donation

Hi Tasha,
Minister Bains has asked me to send this information to you.

Mr. Teddy Cui, CEO of Skeena Sawmills Ltd., of Terrace, B.C, is associated with Rizhao Sanqi Medical and
Health Articles Co., Ltd., that manufactures Class 1 - Surgical gowns, N-91, and N-91 Masks. He is currently
in China and wants to donate thousands of them to a hospital in Terrace or any other hospital in Canada that
needs them urgently.

He has been contemplating shipping them in a container that will take 5-6 weeks to bring them to Canada.

We are hoping to get the Government of Canada's assistance to fly them over from China on one of the
Canadian airlines.

Kind Regards,
Gian Singh Sandhu
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